
From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Thanks Cameron, 

Jacqueline Braw 
Cameron Bignell 
Craig Middleton 
RE: FW: Introductions [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
Monday, 10 April 2017 11:01:01 

SCOl.74482 0001 

Anything you can give me to summarise Parrabell's cases and determinations would be good so I can brief my colleague from Bias Crimes 
Unit. She really should have been involved all along but because I had background knowledge, I took on engaging Flinders Uni etc. It's 
critical now for her to be involved as if we do suggest any changes for our policy/SOPs - it will be her area that does it! 
Jackie 

Jackie Braw 

Senior Programs Officer, Sexuali ty & Gender Div ersi ty - 1Gay, Lesb ian, Bisexual , Transgemder & Inters.ex 
Mon-Wed TlhUi r & Fri 

NSW Police FOl'Ce 

Su rry Hill s LAC , l!..vl 3 S1pdney P'oliceC:entre 

- 2010 

Operational Pr,og;rans 

: m: r rn mm r rr:rrr 

Cameron Bignell---10/04/2017 10:29:45--Good morning Jackie, Just confirming what spreadsheet you were after? 

From: Cameron Bignell,_,taff/NSWPolice 
To: Jacqueline Braw-/Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPciice 
Cc: Craig N Middleton /Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPciice 
Date: 10/04/2017 10:29 
Subject: RE: FW: Introductions IDLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Good morning Jackie, 

Just confirming what spreadsheet you were after? 

Michael made mention to a spreadsheet a couple of times as well however I really don't know what he is talking about? When we met 
initially, I had a spreadsheet that was prepared by Derek Dolton and his team but I am not prepared to release that and it won't be of any 
assistance to anyone anyway. 

I initially created a spreadsheet when I started Parrabell so that I had a 'master list' of all the victim names and the basic information that 
was handed to me by the Bias Crimes Unit - this spreadsheet details the information (and spelling) that was originally prepared by 
Thompson and Tomsen. I started to update it as Parrabell progressed when there were glaring inconsistencies in the information that was 
originally provided and what I was finding when reading through the case file items. 

This 'master' spreadsheet is no way entirely accurate or complete and I don't really want that to be released to anyone as it isn't accurate. 
The only thing that it is used for now is to identify a victim name with a case number for the purpose of the report numbers. 

Kind regards, 

Cameron Bignell 
Detective Senior Constable 

Jacqueline Braw---10/04/2017 09:38 :07---Hi Amanda, I haven't got a copy - I am cc'ing Cameron who should be able to send it through to 
you . 

Hi Amanda, 

From: Jacqueline Braw-Staff/NSWPciice 
To: Amanda Leonard/..-Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice 
Cc: Cameron Bignell/-Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice 
Date: 10/04/2017 09:38 
Subject: RE: FW: Introductions IDLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

I haven't got a copy - I am cc'ing Cameron who should be able to send it through to you. 
cheers 
Jackie 

Jackie Braw 

• Senior Programs Officer, Sexuali ty & Gender Div ersi ty - Gay, Lesb ian, Bisexual , Transgefilder & Inters.ex 
Mon-Wed T:hU1 r & Fri 
Surry Hill s LAC , l!..vl3 Sy-dney Polic.eC.entre Oi:,er.ational P r,og,rans 

. SW 2010 ILevel 2 20 Charles St: P.a rram.atta 

NSW Poli<:a FOl'Ce 



SCOI. 7 4482 0002 

Amanda Leonard---03/04/2017 13:30:04---Hi Jackie, Are you able to send through the spreadsheet referred to in your emails? 

Hi Jackie, 

From: Amanda Leonard......-staff/NSWPolice 
To: Jacqueline Braw-Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPciice 
Date: 03/04/201713:30 
Subject: RE: FW: Introductions IDLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Are you able to send through the spreadsheet referred to in your emails? 

I just want to try and get my head around it and ask any questions before the meeting so that we are all on the same page. 

Thanks 

Seni or Policy Officer 

Amanda LEONARD 
Vuln erabl e Communities & Bias Motivated Crim es 
Progra m Development Tea m 
Operat ional Program s 
Majo r Events & Incidents Group 

NSW Police Fo rce 

Jacqueline Braw---29/03/2017 09:44:25---Hi Michael, That's fine. I had a quick chat with him too and I do think it might be useful if I am t 

From: Jacqueline Braw......-staff/NSWPolice 
To: Michael Atkinson <MAtkinson@acon.org.au> 
Cc: Amanda Leonard/-Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice. Shobha Sharma-Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPciice 
Date: 29/03/2017 09:44 
Subject: RE: FW: Introductions IDLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Hi Michael, 
That's fine. I had a quick chat with him too and I do think it might be useful if I am there. I would also like to start bringing in my equivalent 
from the Bias Crime Unit - she is also a Senior Policy Officer. So if it can wait until I return from leave that would be good. I am cc'ing her as 
I am not sure of her availability. 
I am free on Wed 12 April and then only after Easter. 
Regards 
Jackie 

Jackie Braw 

• Senior Prog rams Office r, Se:.xuali ty B. Gender Div er-si ty - 1Gay, Lesb i;:m r Bisexual, Transgender B. Interse>::: 
Mon-Wed T'hU1 r &. Fr i 

Operation.al Pr,og,rans 

''Z:f rnnm:r r rzrrr 
NSW Police Force 

Michael Atkinson ---28/03/2017 19:16:22-- Hi Jackie I had a good conversation with Craig where we identified there would be benefit in 
us havi 

~~0~a~i~:1~~~ ~t~~:sn <llillTJJ1@rf21 Pi1 r 
Date: 28/03/201719:16 
Subject: RE: FW: Introductions IDLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Hi Jackie 

I had a good conversation with Craig where we identified there would be benefit in us having the suggested meeting to discuss those cases where there 

might be differences in evidence or interpretation. Craig asked me to email you to help set up a meeting in the next two weeks. 

You are on leave at the moment so I will follow up when you return to identify a time that suits everyone. 

Kind regards 

Michael 

From: Jacqueline Braw 
Sent: Thursday, 23 March 2017 4:17 PM 
To: Michael Atkinson 



SCOI. 7 4482 0003 

Subject: Re: FW: Introductions [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Hi Michael, 

No problem - happy to help . I am off on a week's leave next week. 
On a different note - that of the Parrabell kind - Craig has read the ACON dossiers and feels they are so different to Parrabell's cases and 
determinations that it might be better to wait until you guys have finished your work and have questions to ask of us. In other words, the 
exercise we thought we would go through, case by case, doesn't seem practical to him (I have no idea as I haven't had a chance to read the 

dossiers yet) as the format is so different to the Parrabell cases. 
But when you guys are ready and have questions on any of the cases, then let me know and Craig and the team will be happy to fill in any 

blanks as much as they are able to. 
Jackie 

Jackie Braw 

Senior Prograns Officer, Sexuality g_ Gender Div e-si ty - Gay, Lesbianr Bisexual , Transgender & Intersex 
Mon-Wed TlhUJ r & Fri 

Oper.ational Prog:rans 
!Level 2 2'0 Charles ~ P.a rr.ama:ta 

NSW Polle:& Force 
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